STEARNS WEAVER MILLER
WEISSLER ALHADEFF & SITTERSON, pA.

Patricia K. Green

150 West Flagler Street, Suite 2200
Miami, FL 33130

Direct: (305) 789-3345

Fax: (305) 789-2621

Email: pgreen@stearnsweaver.com

July 19, 2012
VIA E-TRANSMISSION ONLY

Della Harrell

Corporation Clerk

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
227 North Bronough Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re:  Petition for Rule Waiver; Scott Carver IIC, Limited Partnership
Dear Ms. Harrell:

On June 15, 2012, we delivered a Petition for Rule Waiver to you on behalf of Petitioner
Scott Carver IIC, Limited Partnership, and requested that you file the Petition with the Florida
Housing Finance Corporation for consideration by the Board at its next meeting.

At this time the Petitioner has elected to withdraw the Petition from consideration by the
Board. If further action is required to formally effect the withdrawal, please advise me
accordingly and we will take the necessary steps. Thank you for your assistance with the filing.
We apologize for any inconvenience arising from the withdrawal of the Petition. Best regards.

o
P‘atl'icia K. Green

cc: Scott Carver IIC, Limited Partnership
Brian J. McDonough, Esq.
Matthew Sirmans, Esq.
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